

From: GEORGE WHEELER

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 24, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0218-EX-PL-2004

---

Message:

Response to Question 1 (justification for 200 devices): A minimum of 10:1, OBU: RSU, ratio is required for performance demonstration. The expectation is that there will be 20 RSUs and 180 OBUs for any large scale testings at multiple intersections. For many evaluations and demonstrations, however, we expect 2 to 3 RSUs and up to 30 OBUs will be adequate.

Response to Question 2: We confirm that there is no need to use permanent infrastructure in connection with any aspects of our test programs. All setups can be temporary and RSUs can be setup as standalone units and not as a network.

Response to Question 3: No. Please see response to Question 2 above.